
PHONE PATCHOGUE 4600

-1 5 8 0 KC
PATCHOGUE BROADCASTING CO. Inc.

Post OFFic Box 651
PATCHOGUE, NEW YORK

February 16, 1954

Mr. Kermit Geary
R. F. D. # 2
Walnutport, Pennsylvania

Dear Mr. Geary:

We are pleased to verify your reception of WPAC
2, 6:45

to 7:16 A.M. Eastern Standard Time.

Your report compares accurately with our station
log for that time.

It is always a source of great enjoyment for us
to receive reports of out-of-state monitoring,
on our present strength. We have been operating
for two years and three months at 250 watts and
hope to rate 1000 shortly.

Yours truly,

Rick Skylar
NEWS EDITOR


